
From: roy.ellis@ey.com 
Sent: 7/17/2012 3:43:04 PM 
To: Kahlon, Gurbux (gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS) 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Question on PG&E GRC NOI 

Thanks Gurbux. Hi John. EY and NARUC are developing a joint survey on aging infrastructure, safety 
and risk. One or two questions will focus on the way different utilities link these concepts to their 
revenue request in their filing documents. We are using CNP and NGrid as examples to help us 
develop the questions and want to include someone from CA. Nothing from your filing or any reference 
to you will be included in the Survey, we are just looking at filing documents to understand alternative 
approaches so we can ask the regulators which they use and what they find most useful. I am aware 
that you are dealing with this issue and saw your GRC NOI, so I reached out to Paul Clanon to see if 
the data was available. My address is listed below if you can share the info. 

Thank You, 
Roy 

Roy K. Ellis | Executive Director | Advisory Services | Power and Utilities 

Ernst & Young LLP 

4130 ParkLake Avenue Suite 500, Raleigh, NC 27612, United States of America 

Office: +1 919 981-2939 | Cell: 303 434-8045 | rov.ellis@ev.com 

Website: www.ev.com 

Assistant: Laurie Walton | Phone: 1 919 981 2833 | Laurie.Walton@ev.com 

Thank you for considering the environmental impact of printing emails. 

From: "Kahlon, Gurbux" <gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov> 

To: <Roy.Ellis@ey.com>, "Hughes, John (Reg Rel)" <J8HS@pge.com> 

Date: 07/17/2012 06:24 PM 

Subject: RE: Question on PG&E GRC NOI 

Roy, I am looping in John Hughes in PG&E's Regulatory Affairs. He is going to check on web-posting 
of the NOI. In the meantime he can mail you a CD with the NOI docs. I think both of you can take it 
from here. Thank you both. 

Gurbux Kahlon 

SB GT&S 0446293 
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Manager, Market Structure, Costs and Natural Gas Branch 
Energy Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco Ca 94102 
Tel: 415-703-1775 
E-mail: Qkk@cpuc.ca.qov 

Any U.S. tax advice contained in the body of this e-mail was not intended or 
written to be used, and cannot be used, by the recipient for the purpose of 
avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or 
applicable state or local tax law provisions. 

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from 
disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent 
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it 
from your computer. 

Notice required by law: This e-mail may constitute an advertisement or solicitation under U.S. law, if its 
primary purpose is to advertise or promote a commercial product or service. You may choose not to 
receive advertising and promotional messages from Ernst & Young LLP (except for Ernst & Young 
Online and the ey.com website, which track e-mail preferences through a separate process) at this e­
mail address by forwarding this message to no-more-mail@ey.com. If you do so, the sender of this 
message will be notified promptly. Our principal postal address is 5 Times Square, New York, NY 
10036. Thank you. Ernst & Young LLP 
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